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MEMO 
 
TO:  Julian Tackett, Commissioner 
 
FROM:  Sarah Bridenbaugh, Assistant Commissioner 
 
DATE:  May 6, 2024 
 
RE: Candidacy Member Schools 

 

To update you on our current status of our member schools, we currently have 3 schools in their candidacy 

period: Cornerstone Christian (Shelbyville), David School (David), Grace James (Louisville), and W.E.B Dubois 

(Louisville).  

 

▪ Cornerstone Christian (Shelbyville) has indicated through it’s Designated Representative that for 

the 2024-25 season, they will participate in many sports and sport-activities but will not participate 

in the KHSAA postseason for any sports or sport-activities.  

▪ David School (David) has not been able to be reached by staff. With no response, the David 

School’s status shall remain the same as a candidacy member for 2024-25. 

▪ Grace James (Louisville) will remain in candidacy for 2024-25 and will become eligible once they 

have a full graduation class. 

▪ W.E.B. Dubois (Louisville) is eligible for postseason 2024-25 and will be placed into the alignment.  

 

At this time, I have no new membership applications for the 2024-25 school year, but will be sure to report as 

required in the July meeting.  

 
 

  

 


